Zionsville Community Schools

Board of School Trustees Meeting “Item for Consideration”

Consent Agenda e Date: September 8, 2025

ECA Expenditure-ZMS Band

Cateqory:
Human Resources, Personnel/Staffing X Curriculum, Instruction, Assessment
Finance, Budgeting, Accounting Student Services Board Policy
Facilities, Transportation, Nutrition ___ Community Relations Other

Type of Board of Trustees Consideration Sought:
Action X
Discussion
Report

Facts of this Matter:

Requesting authorization to purchase three tubas. They are needed for
the Zionsville Middle School Band program.

e 3 used tubas
o $1,200 each
o Total = $3,600

Grand Total = $3,600.00

Financial Implications, if any:

Items will be purchased through the ZMS Band ECA account at the cost of
$3,600.00. Thank you for your consideration and feel free to contact Josh Weirich

with any questions.

Recommendation and Comments:




-

Marni Skok

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Josh Weirich

Josh Weirich

Wednesday, August 6, 2025 1:01 PM
Marni Skok

Board Consent

Board Consent Tuba Purchase 8-6-25.docx

Follow up
Flagged

7" and 8" Grade Band Director

Zionsville Middle School
900 North Ford Road
Zionsville IN, 46077
317-873-2426 ext. 13312
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